
SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

BUREAU OF AMERICAN ETHNOLOGY
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Octobers#, 1932.

Dear Hr. Campbell:

In reply to yoi letter of October 20,
I regret to say that we do not have in our file of
negatives a portrait of either Four Horns (He-Topa),
chief of the Hunkpapa Teton Sioux, or I:1-akes Room
(? iyu-T>anpi) , chief of the i:'inneconjou Teton Sioux.
Vie Pave negatives of two Indians by the name of
Four Horns, listed as follows:

Siksika (Blackfoot) - Tie-sort-scinna
or Four Horns (full face and profile bust).
Home: Blackfoot Res., 7ont. Born, 1855.

Siksika (Blackfoot) - Four Horns (full
face and bust. Not the same as above.

Sincerely yours,

Chief.

Mr. V. S. Campbell,
'department of Fnglish,
University of Oklahoma,
Tvorman , Oklahoma.
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